
Lorena Hollett 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11 :17 AM 
Jon Rubottom 
'Steven.Hall@fdacs.gov' 

CORRESPONDENCE 
2/28/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 01580-2023 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200181-EU - Interested Parties List 

Good morning, Jon, 

Per Mr. Hall and your request, Kylie Werk's name and email address have been removed from the 
contact information. FDAC/Hall remains as an interested person to the docket. 

Thank you for helping us keep our records updated and accurate! 

Vorotliy Menasco 
Office of Commission C[erk 
:f[oriaa 'Pubfic Service Commission 
2540 Sfiumara Oak 'B[vcl 
Ta[[afiassee, :Fforiaa 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

From: Jon Rubottom <JRubotto@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:50 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200181-EU - Interested Parties List 

Ms. Menasco, 
Could you please fulfill the request below to remove Kylie Werk's information from the interested parties list in Docket 
No. 20200181-EU as she is no longer representing the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services? 

Thank you, 

Jon Rubottom 
Attorney 
Appeals, Rules & Ethics Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Email: JRubotto@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: (850) 413‐6191 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has broad public records laws.  Written communications to or from the Florida Public Service 
Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request.  Your e‐mail 
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 

From: Hall, Steven <Steven.Hall@fdacs.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 6:26 PM 
To: Jon Rubottom <JRubotto@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: PSC Agenda Conference, Docket No. 20200181‐EU ‐ Potential Amendment of DSM Goals Rule for Electric 
Utilities 
 

Hey Jon, 
 
Kylie has left the agency.  Please remove her from your list and leave me as the POC for this 
matter.  The department will not be participating in the docket. Thanks.  
 
 
Steven L. Hall 
General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
 
(850) 617-7700 
(850) 617-7744 Fax 
Steven.Hall@FDACS.gov 
 
The Capitol 
400 South Monroe Street, PL-10 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800 
 
www.FDACS.gov 
 
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes).  Most written 
communications to or from state employees are public records obtainable by the public upon request. Emails sent to 
me at this email address may be considered public and will only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidential 
pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida. 
 
From: Jon Rubottom <JRubotto@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 4:48 PM 
To: Hall, Steven <Steven.Hall@fdacs.gov> 
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Subject: [External] FW: PSC Agenda Conference, Docket No. 20200181‐EU ‐ Potential Amendment of DSM Goals Rule for 
Electric Utilities 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Mr. Hall, 
Please see the forwarded email below which I tried to send Kylie Werk, who we have listed in our docket for this item, 
but it returned as undeliverable. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Jon Rubottom 
Attorney 
Appeals, Rules & Ethics Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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
 

From: Jon Rubottom  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 4:27 PM 
To: Charles Rehwinkel <rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us>; 'George Cavros' <george@cavros‐law.com>; 
'bmarshall@earthjustice.org' <bmarshall@earthjustice.org>; 'jluebkemann@earthjustice.org' 
<jluebkemann@earthjustice.org>; 'Alyson Laura' <alaura@southface.org>; 'mweiss@advancedenergyunited.org' 
<mweiss@advancedenergyunited.org>; 'William Garner' <bgarner@wcglawoffice.com>; 'Leighanne Boone' 
<leighanne.boone@gmail.com>; 'Natalia Brown' <nataliab@catalystmiami.org>; 'akvien@votesolar.org' 
<akvien@votesolar.org>; 'stephanie.cuello@duke‐energy.com' <stephanie.cuello@duke‐energy.com>; 
'Will.Cox@fpl.com' <Will.Cox@fpl.com>; 'mmeans@ausley.com' <mmeans@ausley.com>; 'CBrowder@OUC.com' 
<CBrowder@OUC.com>; 'bkeating@gunster.com' <bkeating@gunster.com>; 'knowb@jea.com' <knowb@jea.com> 
Cc: Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: PSC Agenda Conference, Docket No. 20200181‐EU ‐ Potential Amendment of DSM Goals Rule for Electric 
Utilities 
 
Good afternoon, 
At the Florida Public Service Commission’s upcoming Agenda Conference scheduled for March 7, 2023, the Commission 
will consider Docket No. 20200181‐EU, In re: Proposed amendment of Rule 25‐17.0021, F.A.C., Goals for Electric 
Utilities. 
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Participation on this item will be open to interested persons at the discretion of the Commission.  For planning purposes, 
please let me know if you plan to attend the Agenda Conference.  Please respond to me by noon on Thursday, 3/2, with 
answers to the following questions: 

 What is the name of the person planning to attend, and what is the name of the party they represent (if any)? 

 Do you plan to address the Commission, or just be available to answer questions? 
 
Feel free to reach out to me by email or by phone if you have any questions about this matter. 
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance, 
 
 

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
 




